SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

June 11, 2024
10:00 AM

Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom Meeting Platform

Altoona, PA

AGENDA

TOPIC

Welcome and Introductions

Approval of Minutes from 4-9-2024*
Director’s Report

e Red/Green Report

e OS8O Firewall Policy*

e Partial Funding Request — OSO Outreach®

¢ Request for Funds — Blair Fall Job Fair*
¢ Request for Funds — Bedford Fall Job Fair*

Discussion — Board Artificial Intelligence Policy

One-Stop Operator Report

Special Recognition — Jesper Nielsen

Other Business

Adjournment

*Requires Formal Action

NAME

Jesper Nielsen, SAWDB Chair

Jesper Nielsen

Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB
Directox/All

Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

All




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on April 9, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platform,

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on March
12, 2024, as presented. The motion was made by Mr. Bob Parsons and seconded by
Ms. Sharon Clapper. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

2. Motion for a request for funds: E & T is requesting $9,739 and Tableland is
requesting $50,000. Requesting to transfer $75,000 from the reserve to Youth to
satisfy this request. The motion was made by Mr. Bob Parsons and seconded by Ms.
Julia Brulia. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

3. Motion for a request for $500 for the Somerset County Career and Technology
Center. The motion was made by Mr. Keith Baker and seconded by Ms. Sharon
Clapper. The motion passed with unanimous approval.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons

B & B Designed Systems

Brock Kull Manpower

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Schield OVR

Julia Brulia Holiday Inn

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries

Non-Members

Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Joe Razo PACL-BWPO
Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services

Rebecca Lowery

IFS Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill
Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC
Carrie Mills SAP&DC
Jill Reigh SAP&DC
Jim Walker SAP&DC
Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Vice Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the March 12, 2024,
Executive Commiltee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussion regarding the

minutes.

Mr, Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the March 12, 2024, Executive Committee meeting

minutes as presented. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed with

unanimous approval.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that as region providers
are at 63% of the goal for Adult, 88% of the goal for Dislocated Worker, and 77% of the goal
for Youth. Providers are at 75% of the goal spent for total programs overall. Quarterly
expenditure rates are measured against the 80% expenditure requirement. Invoices will be
processed after April 12, 2024, which will move providers closer to the goal spent: Ms,
Sklodowski believes the goal will be exceeded.

TANF is at 67% of the goal spent. Goodwill will be working on an amount for a return of an
overabundance of TANF funds. The amount returned will be dispersed to Tableland and E & T for
extra funds.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Work
experience is at 87%, and Out of School Youth is at 82% of the goal spent.

Review of Budget
Ms. Sklodowski expressed her gratitude for the providers and how hard they work.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that the budget remains in a good position with Youth Reserve funds
being high. She also contacted each provider to see what is needed to take them through the
fiscal year. Two providers put in request: E & T request $9,739 with Tableland requesting
$50,000.

Mz, Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the requests for funds: E & T is requesting $9.739
and Tableland is requesting $50,000. Ms. Julia Brulia seconded the motion, The motion passed
with unanimous approval.

Additional Funding for Title T

Ms. Sklodowski requested a motion to transfer $75,000 from Reserve to Youth. The $75,000
will satisfy E & T and Tableland’s funding request and give providers a cushion.

Ms. Sklodowski received a request for $500 for the Somerset Career and Technology Center.
Ms. Sklodowski provided an update on the funding for PY 24 and the allocations. There will be
a 7% increase for the WIOA Title I funds. Youth and DW received cuts. Adult increased by
$140,656, while Youth decreased by $139,295 and DW decreased by 7%.

Mr. Bob Parsons made a motion to approve the transfer of $75.000 from Reserve and into
Youth. Ms, Julia Brulia seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

Mr. Keith Baker made a motion to approve the request for $500 for the Somerset Career and
Technology Center. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed with
unanimous approval.




Governor’s Achievement Awards

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of the Governot's Achievement Awards, which is presented by the PA
Workforce Development Association, Labor and Industry, OVR, and the Department of Human
Services. Seven awards are awarded statewide, which two employers from the Southern
Alleghenies region were awarded.

Mission Critical Solutions were awarded the Governor’s Recognizing Valure Employers Hiring
Veterans award. They have been honored specifically for their services to veterans. MCS is very
preferential to veterans, and has programs geared towards veterans.

S P McCarl, which is a woman owned mechanical contracting small business, were awarded the
Prestigious Governor’s Achievement award. They are known specifically for being diversity
focused and having a very inclusive workforce. They deliberately look for and embrace workers
with barriers, and they support individuals who in the past would have been overlooked,

There were 62 different PA Career Link® centers in the state that were given an opportunity to
nominate different companies for the award, and seven were awarded.

State Update
Mr. Keith Baker shared information on the Center for Workforce and Analyst Program that

produced a study where 420,000 Ul claimants from 2020, 2021, and 2022 received one payment
but have not yet returned to the workforce. A survey was sent to the claimants’ emails with
questions centered around the barriers that are keeping them from returning to the workforce.
The claimants were asked if they would like to be a part of a focus group, which focuses on six
different categories of barriers. The six categories are:

¢ Childcare

s Background Check
s Age

o Transportation

e Health

¢ (are Giver

There will be two focus groups for each of the six categories, twelve in total. The focus groups
run through the end of April 2024. The vendors group contract ends at the end of May 2024: by
the end of May the information should be provided.

Mr. Baker also shared information on the digital intake which started July 2023, The
information is from the digital intake which several questions around barriers are asked. Every
quarter there is a report that is produced by the digital intake kiosk, which categorizes different
barriers for customers. For PY*23 Quarter 3, 652 individuals indicated that they were interested
in training. The category called documents, which are state issued documents, there were 502
individuals in need of those documents. The last category is PA. Career Link® services which
focuses on providing tools to customers for job search, resume/application assistance, etc. There
were 856 individuals in need of help in this area.

Mr. Baker stated that of the five workforce areas that are covered, he added together job
application assistance and updating resume services, the total number was 499 which needed
assistance in those areas. Southern Alleghenies came in second highest for customers needing



assistance. He also stated that last quarter was the highest number of assistances for vital
records.

Mr, Baker discussed ID Me Kiosk, which is a service in place to help prevent UC Fraud. This
service verifies that the person filing the claim is not committing fraud by way of official
documents. ID Me is also used by The Social Security Administration and Military Services.
‘The ID Me Kiosk is one of three ways to go through the ID Me process. The kiosk is provided
in some select UPS stores. The kiosk is used to schedule an appointment at a Career Link®. The
customer is provided with a QR Code, and must provide two forms of documentation, the PA
Career Link® staff identify the customer provided proper documents, and ID Me completes the
process. 1D Me will be provided to different counties in phases, with Bedford, Blair, and
Huntingdon Counties in phase one. Cambria County will be in phase two and Somerset County
will be in phase seven.

Mr. Baker reported that the Governor of Maryland reached out to the US Department of Labor
to provide support for Baltimore in the bridge accident. USDOL reached out to Ms. Nancy
Walker, the L&I secretary, which then Labor and Industry did an outreach to PA Career Link®
staff asking for volunteers for rapid response related activities. PWDA has also reached out to
all of the directors of the state.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger shared that there are caps with essential documents. Ms. Lisa Phillips is leading
a robust effort related to the identification recovery process for individuals locally, and the
additional state level resources will help with those efforts. Ms. Phillips is coordinating with the
Community Action Agency for assistance with funding upfront barrier efforts.

Mr. Burger noted that Goodwill started a process after the pandemic to try and recruit individuals
across our region where individuals were accessing the CWDS system on self-search instead of
going directly to PA Career Link® centers. The data shows that the outreach is producing
registrations. The WIOA registrations were: twenty-one in Blair County, five in Bedford County,
nine in Cambria County, two in Somerset County, and eight in Huntingdon County.

Ms. Fisher stated that there were 4,068 outreach efforts, 993 outreach efforts that were connected
with and 174 referrals to the program. Since the outreach has started there have been over 100
WIOA registrations. M. Burger shared that Goodwill will be utilizing various types of
outreaches, including traditional and digital outreach.

Mr. Burger also shared that they would start doing an outreach to employers looking at where
they are with productivity and automation. Goodwill will be training staff on how to talk to
employers about where they are in that continuum. They will be using an Al virtual agent to help
develop the questions and develop the follow-up report. The goal is not to displace workers, but
to help stretch their labor footprint and to not burn out the employees they have and help to retain
employees. Employers are to the point that the gap is growing and impeding the organizations
from growing. This will continue to pull down GDP for our region. Productivity and automation
are a mitigative approach to address that gap. Employers understand that additional tools and
technology needs to be utilized to breach that gap.

Other Business ‘
Ms. Fisher wanted to thank the board for funding the job fairs. On April 3%, the Bedford County



Job fair hosted 59 employers, over 200 attendees, sixteen on the spot job offers, and hundreds of
follow up interviews were reported. The next job fair is April 17" and for Blair County there are
over 100 employers signed up which is one of the biggest events to date. She thanked Mr. Joe
Razo, the Board, Mr. Craig Sheild at OVR, Mrs. Wendy Millis, and the Center for Community
Action for all their support.

Ms. Sklodowski announced that PWDA has requested raffle basket items from our region. She
asked for donations that are due by April 201,

Ms. Clapper shared the Somerset Healthcare Expo will be held on April 15" where students from
Betlin, Northstar, Rockwood and Somerset County Technology Center will be attending the
event. Students will be learning about the array of jobs in a healthcare setting. She thanked the
business service coordinators, Ms. Erin Thomas, Ms. Deb Hoover as well as UPMC for
coordinating this event. She also wanted to announce that Somerset County is thrilled to host the
next board meeting at Somerset County Country Club and that her team is currently working on
door prizes.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:44 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, June 11, 2024, 10:00 a.m,




%GLFL hLL 65 L0LBOL S IBSESE S | AvL'SZS s1- 3 - $ SSFEE 6 | ON[Z6Y'PZ § 9E€'52 8 1259 S | ON[ 2618t S veilt 5 esglE  §1 S3A 98066 § CB0'SZL S AvGEZL  §  wELGER $ 1E0)

%PSRE  WTRL  SYO'SEL § rzLse ] g - - +9 ! o z92 161 ! yER'L 02544 669°G ! os1'EE £10'st $69'12 905594 s pueioiqeL
%UE'EL  WOL'ES  GSLTZL $ 099'29 & [FELT6 5 - - Bor's ! [T L9’k 268t ! S06' T *02'E ! [EAX 16462 50992 wrL § ol 173
%LED9  WESES  LOEOSY § 00¥leT % E - - £26'52 ! 2T SCH'EZ BE0'PE ! £58'a3 96" 68122 i L97'8t rav'ss 29259 8879 S

SR AR,

CRAIS I
HEHNRAHANELABAEELS

C DI
eSS S,

ot
AL S

's!

Pt b tatat

TN AT T A O T A TO TN AL T A s

FA PR
SRS

— . : _— - y S — - —
%08'T8  %ELRY 60¥'529' § EAL9YOL 5 §L0 mmlwd 5 - s - § pezoze § A82ZET 0§ 2iLTEZ 5 LCEMET % SiFPZZ  § @BTO0C § gBY il % 126'82ZZ § LZOTMST S LS¥ZET § STEYEE S Vit TWLOL
%S98 %LZb69  OBY¥9B $ O.FZEE ioﬂ.wﬁ «_. $ - 5 1629 mm SN[ BBCSL S 74964 & EELSL m_ Ozw 2069 § ZLiEs  § GePro ﬁ_ wmlnum_s S 58,96  § BLP98 S 00000 § IwoL
1
wYULE  %EVBL  BOSLOZ $ 10988 3 E - - 295'02 ! "BELT S8F'6T sle'ez g S6EVET aLESL 9ra'sh ! 890Th 156'41 [ 8 015656 § puiolaEL
UEEEL  UYEES  TYYEZ § 620 8 E - - se6'th ! LBECL szs'al 589 ! Lz'el £LYOL aro'sl ! 988'22 Bav'se 89TR 55502 § ul'153
%ETFE  %SLLE  DEPETE $ sewRLl  §[Ivgene 5| - - PL¥'OE ! £00'7E £89'EE [.craras ! S0v'9Z LLIEZ 162€8 E 931'9¥ feridad LIF'TS 9E5'5E5 & mpoes)
[HUDFY
Yyl 68 WL 1L GLE 658 § gaselc 5 | wweid a_- g - § tolra 5] mm>_ wwvl 8 G § Lvil 3] nm: EEEEEEEREEEE mmL GSLEL  $ €2648 S wivaL 5 LECeLOL  § oL
wEYES  WASEE  9reel =1 T E - - 917’01 ! asz'el 6R'EL 809t ! 2292} o'zt L0Z'LL ! ¥ 6152} 128 L T 8 pueiolge,
%PL'pd  %LELO  UEE'ESL S WGLL § E - - 590 ! rre0l avo'eh 088'6 ! cage 19081 SOF 4L ! 29924 £YE'e 809'zt BETIEE § 2u' 183
WEFEE WLABL  0DOC'ZOY § s0gtTl  § [Z6L1ER 51~ - 296'9% ! 82405 oSy 195°28 ! 9gs'ay 8195y 8EC'LS ! £28'5% 100°2s SYUSY wes'z08 § mpoos)
Ma
Ve b %ly§S P 156 S SiLOk m_m:.mk s - 5 - £ 005 +0h mm mw>_ vGTs  § beaoB  § 298l i oz_mﬁ.: § 060 5 eevll 8] oz?mm.mm § ticci § 65veL S OEveerk S im0l
%ehvl  %SEES  DLE'USL S ool §[EERLRE 5] - - L !mom_ﬂ 856'GH jEr 18 ! V'St ShU'gE TR !%N.E ;T 9BE'ZH v § puzioEL
%EQOR  %ZOPe  SOL'SHT § g2TOLL § ﬁ - - £68'ST ! £51'62 206'82 29051 ! PrI'8L Lor'st BYE vt ! Lozl 805'6} E06'}L zeToee % 20193
BEEEH  %iTRS  BUYRDS s aieo0r  § [Z0c5ev 5~ - 580'49 ! 5Q1L' Ly arE'se £92'2F ! 8I8'2% BES'6E 8Ly ! 00L'EE LEHRE 00Z'6Y SET'EES S livapooD
unpY
WHEE WS FOIEL %08 FQUICRY YL UnOhy  TORF Oy ROGxy  JyARE WBIELEIE T3 avg Le=pse) [itTeCh e NITEIE  Fgag AN UXT EHERY WERTHIG  W@EWE by darg Mo axg WEpE PURIIUpIAoId
TS0 % TEpng
[ZOLLY S| 0T 5 SYB¥LE  § 9EElEZ  §|  IM0Lpung 1p0'eL  § GL'hL 8 S6CEL  §| leolpund
1BETE §[E0ens S fegey 5 tever S PUCOIHEL WeLl 5 B2@sk & Eersr % PUCTEGE L]
683 0T s [0ilis 5 BSVLiY (AT E3 1%3 IC0'6L S BLEGH 3 SraC $ %3
LIS g [eoL’iol S 00SCEr § LHMZZE § [EMEOD TRLGE EFETY $ ey E HMEDOD TIFALHOHS
FEL ynex o) Py SREIEY qInex »a WHEY SREIL 13DEVL NO
ARG “AIGS

INFWIHNDIY FHOLIINIGXA %08 LSNIYOVY QRHNSYIR SY
SIALYY SIUNLIGNILXE ATH3LEVND YAAINOUL | FTILIL €2Ad




%I 5 TEC 69 05508 S EEE TR 5 - § 16E9  § _ SIA [8agSL § vISBL § SELEL i ONTSIDBI § TS 5 seyve S| S3A |l s S05°96 & 8508 S OOSOE0T § UINOA YOIM IioL
YGLPOL  %BLLAL LE9'PEL & og'es ¢ {60420 5 |- - 28502 E F A 5o0'62 ZEYLEEE E 26E'VT B16'81L 91861 Ew?.ﬁ 28811 REZECLE 0588z § puBisIgEL
%ET'SR %YEED oLz £L6'Z04  $ E - - SE6'LE E L8t'el 926'94 559'0L g ne'e 2ol 80'sL E 209'22 i) 35222 2es'see ouy " Lg3
%PETE USL'L9 S90r § 95921 & E - - viv0E IE 00'vE £09'ET B1Z'ZE E BO¥'9Z WLLET 1658 E 988'sy 92T'67 148'25 BES'5ES  § P00
ASC - HLA YOIM
s g OEIE] %5 WOICL %0z JIFEUAY dIL Wung SERFOYE AT O BL-ACE Ve I )2 SR F L U S T P E ] UEFERE oL g aRE AON GXg BOTE @Bl 1SS o By ag ERFaxg TaLPRE PURIIOBIAGI
0510 %, JOLPRE 0 % EIT e TG TeA VO

%B LGS %0°BL 0ZL'SkE  § CZOFTLB mmu_.....mom a_. g - $ ELEFL i EETN inmﬂ_ﬂ BT AT a_ ON _mmﬁor § 69502  § sEL'LL wM SBA wtn.E S ZBE'BE §$ OPO'BZ  $ 009'0B0'Y § UINOA YOIMIEI0)
%89G WLELE TOB'IS  § SEE'SEZ § E - - 5eL'9 Emon_v 005’y 80ZESY Extm ¥Z5 0:5 E 587 L5 SLBLY oL5'8sz  $ puTIgEL
%SETEE  %LIIRE okis  § DEMSLE  $[EEFONT § - - 0l4's Emﬁs 889'L 558'0) €34 | BO0L 60L'8E 808's E.ﬁmm_m wr'le §89'01 255's8Z § BN
%08°19 BLTTL 80L'204  § Li2'69r § [VOCE9 §]- - 898 Hmﬁ.m sol'g 084’2 Emﬁ.v ZET'L 18T's S3A | 556'5 ¥6.'94 #IE'BE 885'5E5 ¢ |MPooD
X3 o, - HLA YOIM
s hEg WOIE[ %3, WBICL e Jqueay OIA WWhg SUhrdxd  REOEg Myang el ERNERE dEE TEraxd Wui  Fegaxg RSN dxg SEOEy  jurle] [EEOYY  EAVONg  AWFOXT wopng PN PRSI
050 %, J0Dphag oY e HID it TAOL VS
ZIEE0T 5 MOYE G| moLpung JESAS § DBl §| mloLpung
598y 3§ 9i6¢k $ pUE|oaEL 6lz8. § SZTF % PUERGEL
TFES § BLZFF 8 155 F8LL % B8LF % 73
TLPa0L § L2292 % [EETE] 1iyEE S 9268 5 [AEEER) E
LI XSe %02} SRBIET. 5521 K80 [k SO 1329YLNO
S HIA VO COXIIGM|  ANGREAD “HIAVGWA aNaom;  RIWUSH
THIAYCIMA ISR

SENIWIEINDIY IUNRLIANIDXI VOIM %SL 8 %02 LSNIVOY O34NSYIN SV
S$3LvH JHNLIANIdXE ATH3LHYND ¥3AIN0Hd | 37LIL €2AL



Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
One Stop Operator Firewall Policy

POLICY One-Stop Operator Firewall Policyi .”

NEW X | REVISED
PURPOSE The purpose of this policy is to provide

guidance in the commitment of the
Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board to the highest level of
system integrity and the appropriate
oversight of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) Title [ program
activities and the functions of the one-stop
operator system.

DATE APPROVEDBY WDB

The Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board is committed to supporting a data-
driven, goal oriented public workforce system. Its mission is to ensure that the region’s
workforce development initiatives are carried forth in a unified, coordinated manner with all
entities working together for the benefit of the residents and employers of the region. The
Partners will ensure that the vision and mission are reflected in the PA CareerLink® operations.

Definitions:

Conflict of Interest — An employee, officer, agent, or any member of the organization that has an
interest in a financial gain or tangible benefit and who participates in the selection, award, or
administration of a contract supported by a federal award.

Firewall — An established policy or procedure that acts as a barrier or protection against an
undesirable influence, outcome, or authority. It is a type of internal control set within an
organization to prevent conflict-of-interest situations while allowing for clear separations of
duties between involved parties. Such firewall (firewalls) serve as an ethical barrier between
involved parties to prevent an exchange of information or communication that can lead to a
conflict of interest or the perception thereof.

Background:

1. The possibility that a conflict of interest may arise in inherent when entities are
performing or seeking to perform multiple functions within the workforce development
system. To ensure conflict of interest is minimized, no single organization or entity may
perform multiple roles within the one-stop operator, direct provider of career services
and/or youth workforce development activities.

5124




2. Proper firewalls must be in place to ensure a complete separation of duties. Firewalls
must also be in place to ensure the transparency and integrity of staff fulfilling multiple
roles and multiple functions. Organizations performing the function on one-stop operator
and direct provider of career services and/or youth workforce development activities
must have adequate organizational separation between and among those functions;
separate staff must perform the duties of each function.

3. Any organization or entity that has been selected to perform the functions of one-stop
operator and direct provider of career services and/or youth workforce development
activities must develop a written agreement with the Workforce Development Board and
the Chief Elected Officials to clarify how the organization will carry out its
responsibilities while demonstrating compliance with:

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, and corresponding regulations.

Uniform Guidance

Conflict of interest policies of SAWDB and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Conflict of interest policies of the organization or entity performing multiple

functions, '

0T

Policy:

The SAWDB staff and members, Southern Alleghenies One-Stop Operator, service providers

and Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission (fiscal agent) must act solely
in the best interest of the region without regard to personal interest and not participate in matters
in which they have a “disqualifying” financial interest. It is a conflict of interest to participate in
a decision that will have a financial impact on one’s personal finances or other financial interest.

Roles and Responsibilities:

All parties to the agreement will work together to ensure that the Southern Alleghenies PA
CareerLink® sites provide quality services to job seekers and employers in an efficient and
effective manner. Every effort will be made to coordinate services between partner
agencies/staff so that duplication of effort of resources does not occur and that these services are
provided in an integrated and seamless manner.

All parties shall comply with:
e  Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, enacted July 22, 2014.
e  WIOA promulgating regulations, Department of Labor Only, 20 Code of Federal
Regulations, or CFP Parts 603, 651, 652, et.al., Final Rule, published August 19, 2016
»  WIJOA promulgating regulations Joint Rule for Unified and Combined State Plans,
Performance Accountability, and the One-Stop System Joint Provisions, 20CFR Parts
676, 677, and 678, Fibal Rules, published August 19, 2016.
e Section 188 of the WIOA Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportanity Regulations (29CFR
Part 38; Final Rule, published December 2, 2016),
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352)
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended
The American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-336)
The Jobs for Veterans Act (Public Law 107-288) pertaining to priority of service
programs funded by the US Department of Labor,

524



e Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 37-14, Update on Gender Identity,
Gender Expression and Sex Stereotyping are prohibited forms of Sex Discrimination in
the Workforce Development System and other guidance related to implementing WITOA
sec. 188,

¢ The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 20 U.5.C § 123g; 34 DFR part
99)

e Confidentiality requirements governing the protection and use of personal information
held by the VR agency (34CFR 361.38)

¢ The confidentiality requirements governing the use of confidential information held by
the State Ul agency (20 CFR part 603)

¢ All amendments to each, and

e All requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these acts,

The provisions listed above require, in part, that no persons in the United States shall, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity and/or expression,
age, disability, political beliefs or religion be excluded from participation in, or denied any aide,
care, services, or other benefits provided by federal and/or state funding, or otherwise be
subjected to discrimination.

Additionally, all parties shall:

o Collaborate and assist each other in the development of necessary service delivery
procedures and practices as they relate to the services.

o Agree that the provisions contained herein are made subject to all applicable federal and
state laws, implementing regulations, and guidelines imposed on either or all parties
related to privacy rights of customers, maintenance of records, and other confidential
information related to customers.

Chief Local Elected Officials (CLEOs)
The CLEOs include the county commissioners from the region’s six member counties. A single
Chief Local Elected Official will be named. This individual will serve as President of the
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission’s Board of Directors and have
signing authority on behalf of the region’s CLEOs, The CLEOs will, at a minimum:
o  Work in partnership with the SAWDB and other partners to develop and submit all
required planning documents (local and regional),
e Review and approve the SAWDB’s annual budget and costs associated with the region’s
PA CareerLink® sites,
s Approve the selection of the WIOA Title I and One-Stop Operator following the
competitive procurement processes, and monitor performance of both, and
o Coordinate with the SAWDB to oversee the operations of the PA CareerLink® sites in
the Southern Alleghenies Region.

Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)

The local board will be comprised of those individuals identified in the WIOA and all pertinent
Department of Labor and Industry Workforce System Policies. The SAWDB will work to
ensure that the workforce-related needs of job seekers, employers, and incumbent workers are

5124



met where possible and in consideration of available funding and other resources. The SAWDB
will, at a minimum,
¢ In partner with the CLEO and other applicable partners within the Local Workforce
Development Area, develop and submit a WIOA {ocal plan that includes a description of
the activities that shall be undertaken by the SAWDB and it’s partners, and aligns its
strategic vision, goals, objectives, and workforce related policies to the regional plan and
economy.
e  Work in partnership with the CLEOs and other partners to develop and communicate the
strategic vision, goals, objectives, and workforce-related policies.
» In cooperation with the local CLEQs, design and approve the PA CareerLink® system
structure. This includes, but is not limited to:
o Adequate, sufficient and accessible one-stop center locations and facilities
o Sufficient numbers and type of career and training services providers (including
eligible providers with expertise in assisting individuals with disabilities as well
as eligible providers with expertise in assisting adults in need of adult education
and literacy activities)
o A holistic system of supporting services, and
o One or more competitively procured one-stop operators
¢  Work in partnership with CLEOs to competitively procure WIOA Title I service
providers and the One-Stop Operator, review and evaluate performance of all entities for
a compliance and quality, implement corrective actions plans when necessary and if
applicable, terminate for lack of performance.
¢ QOutline the role and responsibilities of the OSO,
» Develop the annual budget for Title I and SAWDB-supported special initiatives and
approve annual budget allocation for the region’s PA CareerLink® sites, and
* Leverage additional funding to support and expand services within he PA CareerLink®
sites
¢ Review and evaluate performance of the SAWDA service delivery system and one-stop
operator

Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development Commission (SAPDC)
The SAP&DC will provide staff to the SAWDB and as the CLEO-designed fiscal agent, it will at
a minimum:

e Manage all PA CareerLink® cash accounts,

» Compare budgeted costs to actual costs,

e Account for all cash receipts and cash disbursements for the PA CareerLink® sites,

¢ Invoice Partners for their portion of shared costs in accordance with the cost allocation

plan,

¢ Prepare and distribute quarterly activity statements,

* Ensure compliance with federal and state fiscal management and procurement standards.
The Partners acknowledge that the Fiscal Agent is acting solely at their request and for their
convenience. The Fiscal Agent shall not be shall not be deemed to be the agent for any of the
Partners, and that the Fiscal Agent shall not be liable to any of the Partners for any action or
omission on its part taken or made in good faith, and not in disregard of the OSO agreement,
The partners shall jointly and severally indemnify and hold the Fiscal Agent harmless from and

524



against all costs, claims, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred in
connection with the performance of the Fiscal Agent’s duties.

Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB) Staff
As employees of the SAP&DC and staff to the SAWDB, staff will, at a minimum:

Assist the CLEQs, partners and SAWDB with the development, submission, and
implementation of all required planning documents,

Support the SAWDB with the implementation and communication of the board’s vision,
goals and objectives and workforce related policies.

Provides operational and program-specific technical assistance to the OSO and WIOA
Title I providers, as it relates to service provision to job seekers and employers,
Investigate and resolve those customer complaints and grievance issues that rise above
the one-stop site administration level,

Support maintenance of the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) and assist training
providers with applying for inclusion on the EPTL,

Prepare regular reports and recommendations to the SAWDB,

Oversee negotiations and maintenance of the MOU with the one-stop partners

Support monitoring and quality assurance efforts related to the OSO, WIOA Title 1
providers and the region’s PA CareerLink® sites, and

Work to secure additional funding to support and enhance service delivery in the region.

One-Stop Operator (0OS0O)

Under the leadership of the SAWDB, the OSO will be tasked with the coordination of service
delivery of one-stop partners and related service providers. Duties of the OSO include support
for the following;:

Fiscal management and oversight in concert with the PA CareerLink® site administrators
and SAPDC, as fiscal agent, This includes assistance in the preparation and maintenance
of the Operating Budget.

Seamless integration and the availability of services by PA CareerLink® partners,
Oversight of the performance management system relative to WIOA Performance
Metrics,

Evaluation of customer needs and satisfaction,

Preparation for SAWDB quality reviews and compliance with PA Department of Labor
and Industry and SAWDB one-stop certification criteria,

Liaison with the SAWDB to include participation in SAWDB and pertinent committee
meetings,

Marketing and outreach for the PA CareerLink® sites and system to job seekers and
employers,

Recruitment of additional partners,

Professional development of PA CareerLink® staff,

Continuous improvement through responding to assessment of customer needs,

Selection of and support for PA CareerLink® site administrators.

| . .

| The OSO will not assist in the development, preparation and submission of the WIOA local
| plans. It will not manage or assist in future competitive processes for selecting operators or
\
|
\

5/24



select or terminate one-stop operators, career service providers, or Youth providers. The OSO
will not negotiate local performance accountability measures or develop and submit budgets for
activities of the SAWDB.

Dispute Resolution

A disagreement is considered to have reached the level of dispute resolution when an issue arises
out of development and negotiation that is not easily resolved. It is the responsibility of
SAWDDB chair or designee to coordinate the dispute resolution process ensuring issues are
resolved appropriately.

5124

All parties are advised to actively participate in local negotiations in a good faith effort to
reach agreement. In cases of disputes, parties shall attempt informal resolution first. The
SAWDB Executive Committee shall attempt to mediate and resolve the dispute in a
formal manner,

Should informal resolution efforts fail, the dispute resolution must be formally initiated
by the petitioner seeing resolution. The petitioner must send notification to the SAWDB
chair or designee and all parties regarding the conflict within 10 business days.

The SAWDB Chair (or designee) shall place the dispute on the agenda of a special
meeting of the SAWDB Executive Committee. The Executive Committee and pariners
will document the negotiations and efforts that have been taken place to resolve the issue.
The SAWDB Chair (or designee) will place the dispute on the agenda of a special
meeting of the SAWDB’s Executive Committee. The Executive Committee will attempt
to mediate and resolve the dispute. A proposed resolution or decision shall be agreed
upon by a simple majority consent of the Executive Commitlee.

The decision of the Executive Commiittee shall be final and binding unless such a
decision is in contradiction of applicable State and Federal laws or regulations governing
partner agencies,

The right of appeal no longer exists when a decision is final. Additionally, final
decisions will not be precedent-setting or binding on future conflict resolutions unless
they are officially stated in this procedure.

The Executive Committee will provide a written response and dated summary of the
proposed resolution to all parties involved,

The SAWDB chair or designee will contact the petitioner and the appropriate parties to
verify that all are in agreement with the proposed resolution,



